Tina Lee

From: Steve Taniredjo

Sent: Monday, May 23, 2022 10:09 AM
To: Richard Hicks

Cc: Tina Lee

Subject: RE: Maximo updates needed please
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Completed

Got it! But it was thought when we started that the tasks for annual would be different with the tasks for certification, that was

why there were 2 made.
There might still be like these for other assets.

From: Richard Hicks <richard.hicks@cmimgmt.com>
Sent: Monday, May 23, 2022 10:02 AM

To: Steve Taniredjo <steve.taniredjo@cmimgmt.com>
Cc: Tina Lee <Tina.Lee@cmimgmt.com>

Subject: RE: Maximo updates needed please

Yep -but don’t need both ~Thanks @)

From: Steve Taniredjo <steve.taniredjo@cmimgmt.com>
Sent: Monday, May 23, 2022 9:57 AM

To: Richard Hicks <richard.hicks@cmimgmt.com>

Cc: Tina Lee <Tina.Lee@cmimgmt.com>

Subject: RE: Maximo updates needed please

Done, PMA-QOY4-228 is annual, PCA-OY4-228 is certification, annual too

PM Description Location Status
PMA-OY4-228,1
PCA-OY4-228 PCA-0OY4-228 | PM Certification Annual Crane 10 Ton | DEDO7-04 DEQO7-04 ACTIVE
PMA-OYA4-228 PMA-OY4-228 | PM Annual Crane 10 Ton | DEOO7-04 DEOD7-04 INACTIV
From: Richard Hicks <richard.hicks@cmimgmt.com>
Sent: Monday, May 23, 2022 9:51 AM
To: Steve Taniredjo <steve.taniredjo@cmimgmt.com>
Cc: Tina Lee <Tina.Lee@cmimgmt.com>
Subject: Maximo updates needed please
Steve, please delete PMA -OY4- 228 this from Maximo it’s kind of a duplicate -| ONLY NEED -PCA-0Y4-228
Location | WO # | Asset#t | PM# Manufacturer | Model Serial # Asset Description
Number
DEQOO7- | 17648 | OY4-228 | PCA-OY4-228 | Crane Tec J-1502-25 1-pc Crane 10 Ton OMS
04
DEQQ7- | 17722 | OY4-228 | PMA-OY4- Crane Tec J-1502-25 1-pc Crane 10 Ton OMS
04 228
Thanks,
Rick
Rick Hicks

Project Manager Region 5

CMI Management Inc.

5285 Shawnee Road Suite #510
Alexandria,VA 22312
703-738-5301



Richard.Hicks@cmimgmt.com




